From: Mishaan, Jessica

To:

Subject: your public records request

Date: Friday, February 5, 2021 7:35:39 AM
Attachments: 2021-02-05 Barkus reponse to Clark.pdf

Good Morning,
Please see the attached.
Thank you,

Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal

Office of the Attorney General | General Counsel and Administrative Law Division
109 State Street Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

p (802) 828-5500

Pronouns: she/her/hers

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This communication may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. DO NOT read, copy or disseminate this
communication unless you are the intended addressee. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this
E-mail in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this E-mail. Vermont’s lobbyist registration and
disclosure law applies to certain communications with and activities directed at the Attorney General. Prior to any
interactions with the Office of the Vermont Attorney General, you are advised to review Title 2, sections 261-268 of
the Vermont Statutes Annotated, as well as the Vermont Secretary of State’s most recent compliance guide
available at https://sos.vermont.gov/media/x50nz1eh/2019-2020-lobbyist-guide.pdf
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STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

February 5, 2021
Leslie E. Clark

Hawley, MA. 01339

IN RE: Public Records Request / VVershire School and Richard Wright
Ms. Clark:
The review of your Public Records Request, dated February 1, 2021, has been completed.

The Criminal Division of the Office of the Vermont Attorney General has no materials
responsive to your first request.

The Criminal Division of the Office of the Vermont Attorney General has no materials
responsive to your second request. You may contact the Orange County State’s Attorney’s
Office, however, to request the information you describe in this request. They may be contacted
at: https://prosecutors.vermont.gov/offices/orange/.

Should you believe that any requested information has been withheld in error, you may
appeal that decision in writing to Deputy Attorney General Joshua Diamond and addressed as
follows:

Joshua Diamond, Esq.

Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me.



Sincerely,
/s/ Paul A. Barkus

Paul A. Barkus

Assistant Attorney General

Criminal Division

Office of the Attorney General of Vermont
(802) 828-6907

paul.barkus@vermont.gov





